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IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA
WESTERN CAPE DIVISION, CAPE TOWN

CASE NO: 2025-078807

In the matter between:

ECONOMIC FREEDOM FIGHTERS Plaintiff / Applicant / Appellant
and
MINISTER OF FINANCE Defendant / Respondent

Annexure 03

NOTE: This document was filed electronically by the Registrar on 2/6/2025 at
12:27:40 PM South African Standard Time (SAST). The time and date
the document was filed by the party is presented on the header of each
page of this document.
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2/6/2025-12:27:40 PM

Thandeka Ndhlovu ' ' ' '

From: Capes Elaine <ECapes@justice.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 12:18 PM

To: Yolanda Saaiman; Thandeka Ncala; CD_Legal Services

Cc Atiyya Mohamed; Zahir Karjieker, DLalor@sars.gov.za; Biko Mongezi

Subject: Fw: URGENT APPLICATION - ECONOMIC FREEDOM FIGHTERS /7 MINISTER OF
FINANCE AND OTHERS

Attachments: Lit Ref 016.2025.TAMF) - EFF (Fuel Levy) - Founding Papers.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Important: This email originated from an external sender. Please do not click on email links or
open attachments you did not expect. When in doubt, please contact the ICT Service Desk.

REGISTRAR OF THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA
WESTERN CAPE DIVISION,
CAPE TOWN

/ate Bag X9020, Cape Town 8000

Dear Ms Saaiman,

The papers in the above matter were sent to us by Parliament. A hard copy has notyel bee
our office on behalf of the Minister of Finance. | have also copied officials at the SA ReVenli e Saranes,

We are in the process of opening a file herein and await to hear back from you.

Kind regards,

Elaine Capes

Secretary to Mr. Mongezi Biko

Acting Office Head

Office of the State Attorney
5th Floor, 22 Long Street
CAPE TOWN

8001

Tel: {021) 441-9202

Fax: (021)421-9364

E-mail: ECapesdiustice.jov.za
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